14th September 2017



A note from Mrs Jameson



All of our clubs have got underway this week with children taking part in a range of different extra curricular activities during lunch times and at the end of the school day. The children gain so much from taking part in these different activities and they really do help

children to develop valuable skills as well as them having lots of fun. This year we are introducing an art club for KS2 children which will take place on a Thursday lunch time and all children are taking part in a new sporting initiative that we are running on a lunchtime. At the end of each lunchtime the children gather in their house teams and take part in 10 minutes of sporting activity. This week we have seen yoga, running, tennis, flexibility, netball and hand eye coordination skills. Not only are the children developing their fitness, cooperation and team building skills but it makes for a much calmer start to our afternoon activities back in class.

This week we also saw the children n Year 6 put themselves forward to be House Captains. I was very impressed with how well prepared the children were and how confidently they pitched to the rest of the children in the school as to why they should be chosen to be House Captain and have the responsibility of leading their team for the coming year. All of the children can be proud of their achievements . Our new captains for 2018 /19 are.....

William O—St John Captain Ruby H—St Peter Captain Rueben—St Cecilia Captain Molly—St Martin Captain

Diary Dates

This week you should have received a basic outline of key dates for your diary. We will keep updating these via the newsletter so please keep checking. We try to give you plenty of notice about events that we have planned but sometimes it is unavoidable so apologies if we have missed anything. In addition there may have to be changes of dates but we will also share these with via the newsletter or by text should we need to.



House Captain

6

riday News

Burton Agnes CE Primary School **Rudston Road Burton Agnes** Driffield **YO25 4NE** 01262 490320 Email:burtonagnes.primary@eastriding. gov.uk

Help us to help others



As a school we work hard to support a variety of charities that are close to our hearts. This month we will be holding our annual Macmillan Coffee Morning on Thursday 27th September at 9am. We would be very grateful for donations of cakes, buns and biscuits. We hope you can join us.

Fruit in School

Just a reminder that children are more than welcome to eat fruit in school at break times. The children in nursery, reception, year 1 and year 2 have free fruit as part of a government scheme. Once the children

Dates For Diaries

Safety day

Friday 21st September Monday 24th September

Thursday 27th September Friday 5th October Tuesday 9th October Tuesday 16th October Thursday 18th October Thursday 25th October Friday 26th October Monday 5th November Friday 16th November Friday 7th December Wednesday 12th December KS1 performance Thursday 13th December Friday 14th December am Wednesday 19th December KS2 Christmas party pm Friday 21st December

Recycling week—workshop in school MacMillan Coffee morning Harvest Service at church 2pm Individual School Photographs Nasal Flu vaccine **FOBAS Harvest Supper** Parents Evening School Closes for Half Term School opens Children in Need Christmas Fair pm KS1 performance (adults only) Christmas Jumper day Carol Service 2pm @ church Wednesday 19th December EYFS and KS1 Christmas party Pantomime at Brid Spa am (not Nursery) Christmas Lunch

School closes

move in to Year 3 the free fruit stops and they need to provide their own fruit. Please can we ask that if you send grapes in to school that you cut them in half lengthways to avoid your child choking on them.

FOBAS-Friends of Burton Agnes School

FOBAS held their first meeting of the school year this week. Many thanks to everyone who went along to show their support and share ideas as to how to raise money for School. This year the team, chaired by Leanne Brewis, are raising money for the Christmas pantomime and for equipment for the playground. Please show your support in any way you can. The First event is the Harvest Supper in October.